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Letter from Shri Jaideep Mazumdar, Ambassador, Permanent Mission of

India, Vienna requesting routing of UNIDO related proposals therough
PMI, Vienna — reg.

Y0 9T 9 Ambassador and PR to UN and International Orgainsations in Vienna,

Governor for India, IAEA Board, Embassy/Permanent Mission of India, Karntner Ring 2, A-1015
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director

Froiw Vipin Kumar <jscord-education@nic.in>

Sent: Monday, February 22, 2021 1:56 PM

To: Worthing Marchang; R.C. Meena; MANIK; rashiadg@gmail.com; rajnishkumar1971
@gmail.com; Ms Geetu Joshi; jppandeyirps@gmail.com; L Sweety Changsan;
MANEESH GARG IAS; Santosh Kumar Yadav; Purnendu Kishore Banerjee; RAHUL
PACHORI; Manoj Ahuja; kvs.commissioner@gmail.com;
commissionernvs@yahoo.com; Vinayak Garg; Nidhi Panday; Sridhar Srivastava ;
dirdae2020@gmail.com; cm@nios.ac.in; cm@nios.in; r10samplay@gmail.com

Subject: Fwd: Letter from Shri Jaideep Mazumdar,Ambassador ,Permanent Mission of India,
Vienna requesting routing of UNIDO related proposals through PMI,Vienna-reg

Attachments: letter for circulation.pdf

From: "Ms Anita Karwal" <secy.sel@nic.in>

To: "Vipin Kumar" <jscord-mhrd@gov.in>

Sent: Monday, February 22, 2021 1:21:31 PM
Subject: Fwd: Letter from Shri Jaideep Mazumdar,Ambassador ,Permanent Mission of India, Vienna
requesting routing of UNIDO related proposals through PMI,Vienna-reg

Sd/-
Secretary (SE&L)

JS (Coord.) W‘

From: "UNIDO Section" <ipp_unido@nic.in>
To: "Office of Secretary (C&PC)" <sec.cpc@nic.in>, "Secretary MCA" <secy.mca@nic.in>, ,
chairman@dae.gov.in, "Mr Atul Chaturvedi" <secyahd@nic.in>, "SecretaryRlyBoard RailwayBoard" /
<secyrb@rb.railnet.gov.in>, "Ms Anita Karwal" <secy.sel@nic.in>, "Shri Amit Khare" <secy.dhe@nic.in>

Cc: "Gokul Chand" <g.chand62@nic.in>, "MADHU SINGH" <madhusingh.15@gov.in>

Sent: Sunday, February 21, 2021 7:26:04 PM

Subject: Letter from Shri Jaideep Mazumdar,Ambassador ,Permanent Mission of India, Vienna requesting
routing of UNIDO related proposals through PMI,Vienna-reg

Respected Sir/Madam,

PFA letter dated 18.01.2021 received from Shri Japideep Mazumdar, Ambassador and Permanent
Representative at the United Nations and International Organisation, urging routing of all substantive
proposals related to UNIDO along with sufficient background information through Permanent Mission of
India, Vienna.

with kind regards,
~Productivtiy Improvement Section,DPIIT



Jaideep Mazumdar Embassy/Permanent Mission of India
Ambassador and PR to UN and Kéarntner Ring 2,
International Organisations in Vienna { ¥ A-1015 Vienna, Austria
Governor for India, IAEA Board i Tel.: +43-1-505866632

Fax: +43-1-5059219

Email: amb.vienna@mea.gov.in

No. Vien/Amb/2021/03 January 18, 2021
We have come to know only informally from within lower levels in UNIDO in
Vienna, that a proposal from our Ministry of MSME seeking technical assistance for its
Programme for Resource Efficiency and Sustainable Production has been sent by Joint
Secretary Ateesh Singh in a letter dated 16 December, 2020 addressed to Director
General Li Yong.

2. The Embassy of India, Vienna, is the accredited Permanent Mission to UNIDO.
We are accordingly tasked with regular contact with the organization and its senior
management on issues of interest for India. Other Member States similarly interact
with UNIDO on substantive issues through their Missions in Vienna. It is our
experience that organisations such as UNIDO are likely to take issues of our interest
seriously when regular follow up and monitoring is conducted by the accredited
Mission.

3. I would therefore urge that proposals such as the one mentioned above dealing
with UNIDO, be coursed through this Mission, with sufficient background information
so that we are able to pursue them energetically with the organization. This is true
even when a proposal has been discussed with UNIDO's field office in New Delhi.

4. As a nodal Department for UNIDO matters, I would urge that DPIIT bring this
matter to the attention of all concerned.

Yours sincerely

Mt aeyods
O

aideep Mazumdar)
Ambassador

Dr. Vandana Kumar,
Joint Secretary
Department for Promotion of Industry and Internal Trade (DPIIT)
Ministry of Commerce & Industry

New Delhi

Cc:

(i) Shri Vikas Swarup, Secretary (West), MEA, New Delhi

(i)  Dr. Guruprasad Mohapatra, Secretary (DPIIT), New Delhi
(iii)  Shri Ateesh Singh, JS (MSME), New Delhi



P-50013(15)/3/2020-UNIDO
Government of India
Ministry of Commerce and Industry
Department for Promotion of Industry and Internal Trade
(Productivity Improvement Section)

Udyog Bhawan , New Delhi
Date

OFFICE MEMORNDUM

Subject:- Letter from Shri Jaideep Mazumdar,Ambassador ,Permanent Mission of
India, Vienna requesting routing of UNIDO related proposals through PML.

The undersigned is directed to forward herewith letter dated 18.01.2021 received
from Shri Japideep Mazumdar, Ambassador and Permanent Representative at the United
Nations and International Organisation, urging that all substantive proposals related to
UNIDO along with sufficient background information may be coursed through PMI, Vienna,
given that Embassy of India is the accredited Permanent Mission to UNIDO and is tasked
with regular contact with the organization and its senior management on issues of interest
for India.

A ¢ oA
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(Gokul Chand)
Under Secretary to the Government of India
Email: g.chand62@nic.in

To,
All the concerned Ministries/Departments of Government of India



